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From: Katherine Else <kelse@claremontplanning.com>

Sent: 31 January 2022 10:55

To: ECAT

Cc: External Email for DM Appeals

Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate APP/C3430/C/22/3291561: Landywood Farm, WS6 7AS

Dear Madeline,

Thank you for copying me into this correspondence. 

Notwithstanding the comments from South Staffordshire Council Claremont Planning stand by the content of our 
appeal submission, specifically with respect to Ground E that Section 172 of the Town and Country Planning Act 
1990 requires notice to be served on all occupiers of the site, and distinguishable companies occupying the site as 
their registered premises signifies lawful occupation. A simple search on Companies House would have identified 
this to the LPA, which is a more thorough assessment of legal occupation and is typically expected for legal notices.

I would appreciate if this comment would be passed to the case officer and Inspector when allocated.

Regards

Kathy

Katherine Else MRTPI, BSc Hons, Dip TP
Managing Director

Tel: 0121 803 7903
Mob: 07779112641

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify us and delete the e-mail and any attachments immediately. The content of this e-mail is 
confidential and the information provided may only be used by the intended recipient. The contents of this e-mail may not be used, copied, or distributed in 
any way other than with our agreement. 

We do not accept liability for any damage that may be sustained as a result of any virus/malware introduced by this e-mail or any attachment and you are 
advised to use up-to-date virus checking software and check attachments before opening or downloading.

Claremont Planning Consultancy Ltd is registered in England under Registration No9996873. 
The company's registered office address is: Somerset House, 37 Temple Street, Birmingham, B2 5DP

From: ECAT <ECAT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 31 January 2022 09:57
To: External Email for DM Appeals <Appeals@sstaffs.gov.uk>
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Cc: Katherine Else <kelse@claremontplanning.com>
Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate APP/C3430/C/22/3291561: Landywood Farm, WS6 7AS

Dear Salindra

Thank you for the Council’s Ground (e) comments.

I write to confirm we have imported a copy onto our appeal records ready for when we have a named Case Officer 
and Inspector appointed to the appeal.

I am copying the Council’s e-mail and our response to the Agent for information.

Kind Regards.

Madeline Fox

Madeline Fox
Enforcement Appeals Validation Officer 

Enforcement and LDC Casework 
The Planning Inspectorate 
3B Eagle, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Bristol, BS1 6PN
Telephone 0303 444 5277
ECAT Helpline Number 0303 444 5570

e: ecat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

From: External Email for DM Appeals <Appeals@sstaffs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 31 January 2022 09:08
To: ECAT <ECAT@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Planning Inspectorate APP/C3430/C/22/3291561: Landywood Farm, WS6 7AS

Good morning

Please see below Enforcement Officer comments below.

Kind regards

Salindra

From: Mark Bray <M.Bray@sstaffs.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 January 2022 08:26
To: External Email for DM Appeals <Appeals@sstaffs.gov.uk>; Catherine Gutteridge <C.Gutteridge@sstaffs.gov.uk>
Cc: Sue Frith <S.Frith@sstaffs.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning Inspectorate APP/C3430/C/22/3291561: Landywood Farm, WS6 7AS

Hi Sal,

Response to PINS as follows please:

Initial Comments in Response to Ground E
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Dear Planning Inspectorate,

Section 172 (2) states:

A copy of an enforcement notice shall be served—
(a)on the owner and on the occupier of the land to which it relates; and
(b)on any other person having an interest in the land, being an interest which, in the opinion of the authority, is 
materially affected by the notice.

It is the Councils case that reasonable enquiry was made to ascertain the owner or occupier of the land, or any other 
person having an interest in the land, being an interest which, in the opinion of the authority, is materially affected 
by the notice.

On 24th September 2021, the case officer sent as e-mail to the planning agent representing the occupants of the 
yard to query the name of the company for service of the notice. An extract of that e-mail is reproduced below:

“Hi Fleur,

I wont put you at the top of the list for service of the notice and try and give you a little extra time. In the meantime 
could you provide me with details of the companies operating from the land that require a copy of the notice, I have 
Datom Utilities Limited - are there any more?”

The following response was received by e-mail the same day:

“Good Morning Mark,

Thank you so much we really appreciate your assistance and as said we will work with you and keep you updated; 
the only company that operates from the yard that requires notice is Datom Civil Engineering not Utilities.

If you require any further information please come back to me and I will assist in any way that I can”

The planning agent was specifically asked for any other details of the companies operating from the land that 
require a copy of the notice. The Council will say this was a reasonable and diligent enquiry to ascertain if any other 
persons required service of the notice.

In addition, the company that the Appellant states was not served with a copy of the notice is Datom Electrical 
Services Limited - Company number 08587387. Companies House shows the sole director of Datom Electrical 
Services Limited to be Tom Park, who was also served with a copy of the notice. It can hardly be claimed that Datom 
Electrical Services were unaware that the notice had been served against the land when the sole director was served 
with a copy of the notice.

This information will form the basis of the Council’s response to Ground E which will respectfully be requested to be 
dismissed.

Regards

Mark Bray

Senior Planning Enforcement Officer
Legal & Democratic Services 
South Staffordshire Council

Tel: 01902696596
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www.sstaffs.gov.uk

Stay Connected - sign up to receive free alerts and updates containing news and information.

Follow the Council on Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn and YouTube.

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Get ready for Brexit at www.gov.uk/brexit

We process your personal data in accordance with our Privacy Notice. If you have any queries or would 
like to exercise any of your rights in relation to your personal data, please contact dpo@sstaffs.gov.uk.

This message is intended solely for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you have 
received this message in error, please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do 
not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this message or in any attachment.

From: ecat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk <ecat@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 27 January 2022 13:15
To: External Email for Development Management <planning@sstaffs.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Inspectorate APP/C3430/C/22/3291561: Landywood Farm, WS6 7AS

CAUTION-THIS EMAIL WAS SENT FROM OUTSIDE THE COUNCIL. DONT OPEN LINKS OR ATTACHMENTS UNLESS 
YOURE SURE YOU CAN TRUST THIS SENDER! 

sophospsmartbannerend 

The Planning Inspectorate (England) 
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN 

The Planning Inspectorate (Wales) 
Crown Buildings, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ 

http://www.planningportal.gov.uk/planninginspectorate
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice. 

How we use your information
The Planning Inspectorate takes its data protection responsibilities for the information you provide us with 
very seriously. To find out more about how we use and manage your personal data, please go to our privacy 
notice. 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link.
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Coronavirus advice image with text saying Hands, Face, Space

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and 
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. 
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email 
from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, 
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The 
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts 
no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of 
the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies 
of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email


